February 7, 2018

Honorable Tony Zielinski
Alderman, 14™ Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

SUBJECT: 14™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #171642
REMOVE EXCEPTION TO OVERNIGHT WINTER PARKING
ON SOUTH LENOX STREET FROM
SOUTH KINNICKINNIC AVENUE TO EAST RUSSELL AVENUE

INSTALL EXCEPTION TO ALTERNATE-SIDE NIGHT PARKING ON
SOUTH LENOX STREET FROM SOUTH KINNICKINNIC AVENUE
TO EAST RUSSELL AVENUE

Dear Alderman Zielinski:

The above location was inadvertently added to the list of streets where exceptions to overnight winter
parking is allowed, instead of the exception to alternate-side night parking list. To rectify this situation
we will prepare legislation for consideration at the next Public Safety Committee Meeting to remove
the above location from the exception to overnight winter parking list and add it to the list of streets on
which overnight parking is allowed on both sides of the street from March 2" to November 30%.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer

JCB:pv

C: Common Council



February 7, 2018

Honorable Chantia Lewis
Alderwoman, 9" Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

SUBJECT: 9™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #171642
INSTALL NO PARKING ON WEST GREEN TREE ROAD
FROM A POINT 125 FEET EAST OF NORTH 74™ STREET
TO A POINT 150 FEET EAST THEREOF

Dear Alderwoman Lewis:

This is in response to a request we received from Direct-Supply Corporation located at 6663 North
Industrial Road to restrict on-street parking to allow trucks to maneuver to their truck turn-around area.
Since the property owners affected by the installation of this restriction are in favor of this installation,
we have no objection to its installation.

We will prepare the necessary legislation that will be heard at the next Public Safety Committee
meeting, so that you may support it to final passage.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer
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C: Common Council



February 7, 2018

Honorable Tony Zielinski
Alderman, 14™ Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

SUBJECT: 14™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #171642
REMOVE WINTER PARKING RESTRICTION ON
SOUTH 10™ STREET FROM WEST CLEVELAND AVENUE
TO A POINT 395 FEET SOUTH

Dear Alderman Zielinski:

This is in response to your request on behalf of local residents to remove the above-captioned parking
restriction.

Our Traffic Engineering staff has investigated this request and found that additional parking could be
restored in this area and still allow traffic flow by repealing the above-captioned parking restriction.

We will prepare the necessary legislation for the next Public Safety Committee meeting, so that you
may support it to final passage.

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer
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C: Common Council



February 7, 2018

Honorable Tony Zielinski
Alderman, 14™ Aldermanic District
Room 205, City Hall

SUBJECT: 14™ ALD. DIST. - FILE #171642
EXCEPTION TO ALTERNATE-SIDE
NIGHT PARKING ON SOUTH 10™ STREET
WEST CLEVELAND AVENUE TO A POINT 395 FEET SOUTH

Dear Alderman Zielinski:

In compliance with your request, legislation will be prepared for consideration at the next Public
Safety Committee meeting to add the above location to the list of streets on which overnight parking is
allowed on both sides of the street from March 2" to November 30"

Sincerely,

Jeffrey S. Polenske, P.E.
City Engineer

JCB:pv

C: Common Council



